
 
 

DATE: 6 January, 2020  
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 
TO:    Youth Commission 
 
FROM:   Lisa Stamps, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   YAC Attack 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Discuss the YAC Attack and decide who would like to attend and if they want to participate in the 
workshop 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The YAC Attack happens every two years and is a conference where teens can both lead workshops 
and network amongst themselves. See event description: 
 
The YAC Attack Conference is a biennial teen leadership conference that focuses on empowering 
youth/teens to promote change by 1) encouraging greater involvement within their local municipal 
government, 2) developing positive youth and teen special events and programs in their community, 
and 3) learning about youth and teen-specific health and wellness issues. 
Teens from Santa Clara, San Mateo, and San Francisco counties will be attending and collaborating at 
this biennial event. 

• Who: Teens in 6th - 12th grade 
• When: March 7th, 2020 | 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. Check-in begins at 8:30 a.m. 
• Where: Sunnyvale Community Center, 550 E Remington Dr, Sunnyvale, CA 94087 
• Early Bird Registration: ends January 31st. Fee: $20 per person. 
• General Registration ends: February 28th. Fee: $30 per person. Register early! 
• What's included: 

• Networking, inspiring speakers, leadership seminars, debates, workshops by teens, 
breakfast, and lunch with lunchtime activities. 

 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Commissioners will discuss their desire to either lead a workshop at the YAC Attack or attend.
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